
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

City Manager Mayor  

Darrell Boeske Merle Aaron 

Assistant City Manager Council Members  

Aimee Phillips Allan Steagall 

City Secretary Ray Calfee 

Jason Stuebe Andy Curry 

 Norman Funderburk 

 David Pierce  

     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Regular Meeting 

Thursday, September 8, 2016 6:00 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 

 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 

by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 

of the Council. 

 

a. Minutes – Regular Meeting Minutes August 25, 2016 

b. Current Invoices 

c. Correspondence 

 

3. Public Hearing for consideration of the adoption of the 2016 Tax Year Proposed Property 

Tax Rate for the City of Humble, Texas.  A tax rate of $0.21 per $100 valuation has been 

proposed by the governing body of the City of Humble, Texas.  This rate exceeds the 

lower of the effective or rollback tax rate, and state law requires that two public hearings 

be held by the governing body before adopting the proposed tax rate.  All citizens are 

urged to attend and express their views at the public hearing on the proposed tax rate.   

 

4. Adoption of Ordinance 16-784 amending City of Humble Ordinance 15-761, passed and 

approved the 15
th

 day of September, 2015 and being an ordinance adopting the City of 

Humble Budget for Fiscal Year 2016, by adding to the budget adopted hereby an 

Addendum No. 1; providing for a certain amendment to such budget; making certain 

findings; and providing other matters related to the subject.   

 

5. Adoption of Ordinance 16-785 altering the Prima Facie speed limits established for 

vehicles under the provisions of §545.356, Texas Transportation Code, upon the basis of 

an engineering and traffic investigation, upon certain streets and highways, of parts 

thereof, within the corporate limits of the City of Humble, as set out in this ordinance; 

and providing a penalty of a fine not to exceed $200 for the violation of this ordinance.    



 

6. Adoption of Resolution 16-769 casting an official ballot for the election of places 6, 7, 8 

and 9 of the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk 

Pool. 

 

7. Approval of Change Order 4 (Final) for the 2015 Concrete Pavement Improvements 

Project – Package 1 Contract between the City of Humble and Metro City Construction, 

L.P. in the amount of -$346,317.03  

 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 

will be held on Thursday, September 8, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 

West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 

 

Posted this 2
nd

 day of September, 2016 at 5:00 P.M. 

 

 

      

City Secretary 

 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 

the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 

correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 

and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 

to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on September 2, 2016 at 

5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 

time of said meeting. 

 

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 

following date and time:       by                   

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2016. 

 

      

Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

AUGUST 25, 2016 MINUTES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 









































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



http://www.tml.org/p/Employment%20Law%20Posters%20-%20Updated%202016.pdf
https://citiesspeak.org/2016/08/16/drones-will-have-an-impact-on-your-city-heres-what-you-need-to-know/


http://www.tml.org/legis_updates/mandatory-local-debt-reporting-02


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED TAX RATE 

2016 TAX YEAR 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

ORDINANCE 16-784 

FY 2016 BUDGET AMENDMENT #1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 1 of 6 
 

  

    

     

              

  

 

 

WAUKESHA-PEARCE INDUSTRIES, INC.  
 

             

   

12320 S. Main Houston TX 77035 
 

713-551-0434 | 713-203-1638 
 

  

             

              

  

Date: Friday, May 27, 2016 

Company: City of Humble 

Attention: Tommy Hosler 

Quote Number: 042916-001 TH REV2 

Reference:  310 Bender Police Station 
 

   
    

  

        
    

  

Dear Mr. Hosler, 
 

       
    

  

        
    

  

The following quotation is per your request and is based upon your requirements. 
 

 

    

  

        
    

 

Install New SG275 & 1200 amp ATS 
 

$ 206,150.00 
 

  
    

  

        
    

  

Your cost is $ 206,150.00 dollars, plus any required taxes.  
 
Quantity 1 - Generac Industrial gaseous engine-driven generator, 
turbocharged/aftercooled 6 cylinder 14.2L engine, consisting of the following 
features and accessories: 

 275 kW Rating, wired for 120/240 VAC three phase, 60 Hz 

 Permanent Magnet Excitation 

 Stationary Emergency-Standby rated 

 EPA Certified 

 UL2200 

 H-100 Control Panel 
o Meets NFPA 99 and 110 requirements 
o Temp Range -40 to 70 degrees C 
o Digital Microprocessor: 

 Two 4-line x 20 displays, full system status 
 3 Phase sensing, +/-0.25% digital voltage regulation 
 RS232, RS485 and Canbus remote ports 
 Waterproof connections 
 All engine sensors are 4-20ma for minimal interference 
 Programmable I/O 
 Built-in PLC for special applications 

o Engine function monitoring and control: 
 Full range standby operation; programmable auto 

crank, Emergency Stop, Auto-Off-Manual switch 
 Isochronous Governor, +/-0.25% frequency regulation 
 Full system status on all AC output and engine function 

parameters 

 
    



 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 2 of 6 
 

  

    

     

 Service reminders, trending, fault history (alarm log) 
 I2T function for full generator protection 
 Selectable low-speed exercise 

o HTS transfer switch function monitoring and control 
o 2-wire start controls for any 2-wire transfer switch 

 Natural Gas fuel system 

 Standard Weather Protective Enclosure, Steel 
o Industrial Grey Baked-On Powder Coat Finish 

 Standard MLCB, 80% rated thermal-magnetic 
o 1000 Amp 

 Flush Mount Annunciator Kit 

 Flex Fuel Line 

 21 Light Annunciator - Surface 

 225 AH, 1155 CCA Group 8D Batteries, with rack, installed 

 Coolant Heater, 2000W, 240VAC 

 Battery Charger, 10 Amp, NFPA 110 compliant, installed 

 3 Owner's Manuals 

 Alternator Strip Heater 

 Standard 2-Year Limited Warranty 

 SG0275JG20142S18HPYYE 

Quantity 1 - GTS Series Automatic Transfer Switch consisting of the following 
features and accessories: 

 1200 Amp, 3 Pole, 120/240 VAC three phase, 60 Hz, with 2-Wire 
Start Circuit 

o Utility Voltage Sensing Controls: 
 Adjustable Drop-out and Pick-up 
 Adjustable Utility Interrupt Delay 

o Adjustable Logic Controls: 
 Minimum Standby Voltage 
 Minimum Standby Frequency 
 Engine Warmup 
 Inphase Monitor 
 Time Delay Neutral 
 Return to Utility 
 Engine Cooldown 
 Transfer on Exercise 

 Return to Normal Bypass 

 Instrument package 

 Std set of 3 Manuals 

 2-Year Basic Warranty 

 Auto/Normal/Standby switch 

 NEMA 3R Enclosure 

 Single set of Auxiliary Contacts 

 UL 1008 Listed, CSA Certified 

 GTS120N-3J2LDYCY 

 

 

Quantity 1 – Factory freight to jobsite (Assumes direct shipment) 

Quantity 1 – Factory Start-Up & Warranty Registration 

 

 
 



 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 3 of 6 
 

  

    

     

  

        
    

  

Project Specific Clarifications: 

 Install 275KW Natural Gas Generator 

 Install new 1200 amp ATS 

 Add gas piping and permit 

 Crane use, and concrete is included 

 Removal of old generator for customer disposal 

 Standby rental generator included in quote 

 This proposal is based on verbal specifications only. No other information was provided 

for consideration in this proposal. Compliance with any other specification section(s) or 

drawing(s) is specifically excluded including those incorporated by reference. 

 Offering equipment by Generac Power Systems 

 Offering manufacturers standard materials of construction. 

 Quotation is limited to the quantity and description listed above 

 
Standard Clarifications: 

 Sales Tax is NOT Included. 

 This bid assumes that all work will be done during Normal Business Hours (M-F 8-5) 

 Manufacturers’ standard literature is available. 

 Manufacturers’ standard factory & field testing is available. 

 This quotation is subject to WPI Terms & Conditions. 

 Quotation is valid for 30 days. 
 
 
Taxable customers are subject to 1.5% Diesel Surcharge Tax on units 50 HP and up. 

 

 

  

        
    

  

Best Regards, 
 
Tim Harrup 
Sales Representative 
Standby Power Systems 
Waukesha-Pearce Industries                                    
281-908-5324                           
Tim.harrup@wpi.com 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Mobile 
Email 

 

   

  

        
    

   

 

     
    

              

  

 
  

  



 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 4 of 6 
 

  

    

     

   

 

 

Waukesha-Pearce Industries, Inc. (WPI) 
Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale 

1. Acceptance 
All quotations offered by WPI are subject to acceptance within thirty (30) days from the quoted 
date. 
 
2. Payment Terms 
Subject to WPI Credit Department approval, WPI’s payment terms are Net-30 Days from date of 
invoice.  On any GE Waukesha Gas Engines or WPI fabricated products quoted at $150,000 or 
more, WPI requires progress payments with the following milestone achievements: 

20% upon submittal of drawings 
20% upon completion of skid fabrication 
50% upon receipt of major components (engine(s), pump(s) generator(s) & switchgear) 
10% (or full balance) 30 days from date of final invoice 

 
3. Cancellation or Termination 
The Buyer, only upon payment of reasonable cancellation charges related to expenses already 
incurred and/or commitments made by WPI, may cancel any order placed with WPI.  
Cancellation charges on GE Waukesha Engines are 100% after the engine order is placed with 
GE Waukesha.  Cancellations charges for completed fabrication projects are 100%.  No 
termination by Buyer for default shall be effective unless and until WPI shall have failed to 
correct such alleged fault within sixty (60) days after receipt by WPI of written notice specifying 
such default. 
WPI further reserves the right to fabricate ahead of the shipping schedule whenever it is deemed 
necessary and upon notification to Buyer. Such advance fabrication shall not void Buyer's 
responsibility for cancellation charges. 
 
4. Alterations 
No alterations in specifications, either for total quantity, delivery, mechanical, electrical or other 
details may be made without written consent of WPI and readjustment of price and estimated 
delivery. 
 
5. Taxes 
In addition to the prices stated in the quote, Buyer shall reimburse WPI for any excise, sales or 
use tax incident to this transaction for which WPI may be liable or compelled to collect. 
 
6. Shipping Dates 
Any shipment date provided in the quote is approximate and is estimated based on the advised 
lead-times provided by the manufacturer(s) of the equipment quoted.  Upon receipt of a 
Purchase Order from Buyer, along with complete specifications and drawings approval, if 
require, and after receipt of WPI’s Purchase Order to the manufacturer the estimated delivery will 
again be advised by the manufacturer to WPI and WPI will update Buyer on the new estimated 
delivery.  WPI shall not be liable for any loss or damage for delay or non-delivery due to the acts 
of civil or military authority, acts of the Buyer or by reason of Force Majeure, which shall be 
deemed to mean all other causes whatsoever not reasonably within the control of WPI, including, 
but not limited to Acts of God, war, riots or insurrection, blockades, embargoes, sabotage, 
epidemics, fires, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, delays of carriers, the inability 
to secure materials, labor shortages or manufacturing delays.  Any delay resulting from any such 
cause shall extend shipping dates correspondingly. WPI shall in no event be liable for any 
special, direct or indirect or consequential damages arising from delay(s) irrespective of the 
reason.   
 
7. Indemnity 
Buyer agrees that it will indemnify and hold harmless WPI, its officers, agents and employees, 
from and against any and all claims, losses, damages, causes of action, suits and liabilities of 

 



 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 5 of 6 
 

  

    

     

every kind, including all expenses of litigation, court costs and attorney's fees, forfeiture of an oil, 
gas or mineral lease, damage to a producing reservoir or lease operations of lost production, 
arising out of, or in any way connected with the failure of, or the operation of the equipment sold 
by WPI, unless WPI is proven in court to be 100% solely negligence in its responsibilities.         
 
8. Consequential Damages and Other Charges  
WPI will not be responsible or liable for any special, direct, indirect or consequential damages or 
for any operational interruptions or delays, production loss, or other damages or claims of 
whatever kind caused by or arising out of the fabrication, manufacture, sale, delivery, installation, 
use, breakage or performance of equipment sold or any part thereof, except only to the extent 
and in the manner set out in Item 12 below having to do with warranty.   
 
9. Performance Guarantee 
Performance is subject to manufacturer's guarantees for horsepower and capacities and is 
subject to de-rating for actual site conditions. 
 
10. Comments and Exceptions 
When Buyer’s specifications are attached to or referenced in an invitation to quote, WPI makes a 
thorough and sincere effort to review these and provide a quote based on WPI’s interpretation of 
the Buyer’s specification.  WPI’s quote will clearly state what is included and what our 
interpretation is of Buyer’s requirements.  It is the Buyer’s responsibility to review WPI’s quote 
carefully and advise WPI of any discrepancies between Buyer’s specification and WPI’s quote.  
WPI’s quote constitutes WPI’s total offer and only those items; procedures, scope and content 
clearly stated in the quote are included and WPI makes no guarantee that the products quoted 
will meet the Buyer’s specifications. 
 
11. Structural, Current-Pulsation, Vibration, Torsional, Transport Studies 
When requested by the Buyer, WPI will arrange for a third party analysis of the quoted fabricated 
equipment systems or components. Any changes or modifications to the original design, which 
result from these analyses are considered outside the scope of the original quote and will be 
charged at WPI’s published rates for engineering, material, labor and necessary supervision in 
effect at that time. 
 
12. Warranty 
WPI warrants that the equipment of its own fabrication shall be free from defects in design, 
material, workmanship and title, under normal use, service, and operating conditions, for the 
period of one (1) year from date of start-up or commissioning or eighteen (18) months from date 
of shipment. WPI’s exclusive remedy for breach of this warranty shall be repair or replacement of 
any defective parts packaged by WPI, F.O.B. Houston, Texas.  Accessories or equipment 
furnished by WPI, but manufactured by others, shall carry that manufacturer’s warranty, which 
will be passed-on to Buyer.  WPI shall not be liable for any repairs, replacements, or adjustments 
to the equipment or any costs of labor performed by the Buyer or others without WPI’s prior 
written approval.  WPI will serve the Buyer by acting as Buyer’s representative in regard to 
warranty claims for items not manufactured by WPI.  However, warranty in all cases is limited to 
the manufacturers’ warranty.  Any part(s) found to be defective will be replaced no charge 
subject to each manufacturers’ respective warranty policy, which WPI will administer. Any part(s) 
replaced that are not subsequently found to be defective by the manufacturer will be charged to 
the Buyer.  Warranty labor for replacement or repair is on site only. Buyer is responsible for 
travel time, transportation and expenses to and from the closest WPI location to the location of 
the subjected equipment.  Should WPI travel to the location and find that the cause is not 
warrantable, all expenses incurred by WPI, to include labor, will be billed to the Buyer.  WPI will 
not be responsible for crane, barge, or special transportation charges associated with warranty 
repairs. 
 
13. Literature 
WPI will provide upon request the manufacturers standard literature. This includes Spec Sheets, 



 
 

   

POWERED BY SOLUTIONS 
 

 

 

Page 6 of 6 
 

  

    

     

Bill of Materials, Drawings, Operation and Maintenance Manuals and/or Factory Test Reports. 
WPI takes exception to all specification requirements & requests for non-standard factory 
literature. 
 
14. Hours of Operation 
This bid assumes all work will be done during normal business hours. Normal hours of operation 
for WPI are 8 am – 5 pm Monday-Friday. Any work performed outside of the normal operating 
hours will be billed at 1.5 times our current labor rate. 
 
15. Shipping Dates 
Any shipment date given herein is approximate and is estimated from the date of receipt of order 
with complete specifications, approvals and acceptance of Credit Application with Contractor & 
Job bonding information. WPI shall not be liable for any loss or damage for delay or non-delivery 
due to the acts of civil or military authority, acts of the Purchaser or by reasons of force majeure, 
which shall be deemed to mean all other causes whatsoever not reasonably in the control of 
WPI, including, but not limited to acts of God, war riots, or insurrection, blockades, embargos, 
sabotage, epidemics, fires, strikes, lockouts or other industrial disturbances, delays of carriers, 
inability to secure materials, labor or manufacturing facilities. Any delay resulting from such 
causes shall extend delivery dates correspondingly. WPI shall in no event be liable for any 
special, indirect or consequential damages arising from delay irrespective of the reason 
therefore, and receipt  by the Purchaser shall constitute acceptance of delivery and waiver of any 
claims due to delay. 
 
16. Start-Up 
When factory start-up services and field testing are included as part of a quoted package it is 
understood that the equipment will be made available by the buyer for WPI to perform the factory 
services within six (6) months of shipment. Additional charges may be required for factory 
services performed beyond the six (6) month window. 
 
Revised 07 July 2013 

 

 



11375 W. Sam Houston Parkway South #800

Houston, TX 77031

P. 281-925-0488 | F. 281-925-0535

Quotation Expiration: 60 Days

Terms: Net 30 Days

FOB Point: Destination

(Non-official, budgetary quote) 20151202

Prepared for: Humble Police Department (Humble, Texas)
Date

Address
310 Bender Ave. 7/8/2016

City, State
Humble , Texas 77338

Contact
Lisa Stephens

COBAN IN-CAR SYSTEM - TITAN M7 List Price Quoted Quantity Total

SYSM7-03

TITAN M7v- Video Mobile Data Computer

CPU Module: Intel Core i7 Processor (4 M Cache, 2.0 GHz)

DDRIII 4GB Industrial RAM

12" 1600 NIT Touchscreen Monitor

256GB SSD Internal Drive

32 GB Solid State Removable HDD

Bluetooth

Smart Power Module (SPM) w/ UPS

Front facing color camera

Wireless microphone

Covert backseat microphone

Internal 802.11 a/g/n wireless card

Keyboard w/ touchpad

Microsoft Windows 7

Three year limited hardware warranty

$9,455.00 8,595.00$ 5 $42,975.00

MAM7-01
TITAN M7 Mount, CPU / Monitor, Keyboard/Camera/Power Supply mount only (No

Pedestal or Arm)
$286.00 250.00$ 5 $1,250.00

SCOPT-27 Two (2) Dual Band Antennas 802.11 A/G/N $226.00 250.00$ 5 $1,250.00

SCOPT-56 Detached Wide Angle IR Camera (includes 1 - 12ft extension) $198.00 180.00$ 5 $900.00

SCOPT-M7-02 Upgrade RAM 4GB to 8GB $286.00 175.00$ 5 $875.00

DVMS - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT List Price Quoted Quantity Total

WLIC-01
COBAN DVMS SOLUTION

(Software License with First Year Technical Support )
$165.00 250.00$ 5 $1,250.00

WMAIN-110
COBAN DVMS SOLUTION ANNUAL RENEWAL

(Software Maintenance and Technical Support )
$290.00 250.00$ 10 $2,500.00

COBAN ECHO BODY WORN CAMERA List Price Quoted Quantity Total

ECHO-01

COBAN ECHO Body Worn Camera Package

(Includes: ECHO Camera, 110v Wall Adapter, USB Cable, Spring Clip, 1 year factory

warranty)

$466.00 424.00$ 5 $2,120.00

WLIC-221
DVMS BWC SOLUTION LICENSE

First Year Software Maintenance and Technical Support (per device)
$99.00 90.00$ 5 $450.00

$58,805.00

-$5,235.00

$53,570.00

-$2,570.00

$51,000.00

Quote #

342851

Terms /Conditions / Assumptions:

1. If required, bid bond, performance bond, permits and fees will be at additional costs.

2. A tax exempt number will be provided upon acceptance of this proposal.

QT Version

Prepared by:

LaMonica Archer (281-900-3500)

Total List

Line Item Discount

Subtotal

Additional Discount (s)

Taxes (if applicable)

GRAND TOTAL

7/8/2016 Page 1



v:  512-266-4999   800-683-7106  
f:  512-266-4986   800-256-6148

Austin, Texas

Municipal Lease Options

DATE:  4/22/2016      PREPARED BY:  Doug Beck  ext  220

CUSTOMER:   Humble Police Department

VENDOR:   COBAN Technologies

EQUIPMENT:   Titan Video Systems

CONTRACT:   Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement

Monthly
Amount Term Payments
$346,800 3 years 36 @ 1,561

4 years 48 @ 1,194
5 years 60 @    974

Payments are fixed for the term with one in advance
No blanket lien, loan covenants or additional collateral required
No loan points or origination fees required
Obligor's total amount of tax-exempt debt to be issued in this calendar year will not
exceed the $10,000,000 limit, or the interest rate/payment is subject to change.

TERMS ARE SUBJECT TO AN APPROVAL

What is a Municipal Lease Purchase Agreement?
Municipal Lease Purchase agreements are basically structured as an installment sales contract.  Lease terms can vary from two to 
seven years.  The municipality owns the equipment and payments may be made monthly, quarterly, semiannually or annually. 

State, county & city government/agencies and other public entities funded by state or local taxes can take advantage of the municipal 
lease purchase agreement.

Why Lease Purchase?
The typical method of funding municipal capital purchases is to issue bonds. To establish the real cost to the taxpayer, it is necessary 
to add the issuance costs and underwriting discounts to the bonding rate. In short, issuing a bond can be very expensive. The 
municipality may take a loan from the bank, however this purchase is subject to capital budget approval & must be shown as long-
term debt. 

Lease purchase agreements are recognized as current obligations.  The lease purchase is subject to annual appropriations and the 
municipality may cancel if funding is not appropriated for the lease. 

What can be leased?
Almost any type of capital equipment essential to the functions of a governmental entity may be acquired through a lease purchase 
program.  Telephone, computer, furniture, software, vehicles, office, medical, security, printing, video systems and many more types 
of equipment can be leased.



Quote Number: QU0000368672
Effective: 08 JUL 2016
Effective To: 06 SEP 2016

Bill-To:
HUMBLE POLICE DEPT, CITY OF

P O BOX 1627

HUMBLE, TX 77338

United States

Attention: Sales Contact:
Name: Lt Bradshaw Name: Jeff Moser
Email: mkbradshaw@humblepolice.com Email: jeff.moser@bearcom.com

Phone: 7135458231

Contract Number: HGAC
Freight terms: FOB Destination
Payment terms: Net 30 Due

Item Quantity Nomenclature Description Your price Extended Price

1 5 M30TSS9PW1AN APX7500 DUAL BAND MID POWER $2,052.00 $10,260.00

1a 5 GA00244AA ADD: 7/800MHZ PRIMARY BAND - -

1b 5 GA00346AA ADD: UHF R2 MP SECONDARY BAND $300.00 $1,500.00

1c 5 G78AR ADD: 3 YEAR SERVICE FROM THE
START LITE

$158.00 $790.00

1d 5 G298AS ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/ MULTIKEY $555.00 $2,775.00

1e 5 G843AH ADD: AES ENCRYPTION APX $356.25 $1,781.25

1f 5 G806BE ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI
OPERATION

$386.25 $1,931.25

1g 5 W22BA ADD: PALM MICROPHONE $54.00 $270.00

1h 5 G66AM ADD: DASH MOUNT $93.75 $468.75

1i 5 G51AT ENH: SMARTZONE OPERATION APX $1,125.00 $5,625.00

1j 5 G444AE ADD: APX CONTROL HEAD
SOFTWARE

- -

1k 5 G442AJ ADD: O5 CONTROL HEAD $324.00 $1,620.00

1l 5 B18CR ADD: AUXILARY SPKR 7.5 WATT $45.00 $225.00

1m 5 G174AD ADD: ANT 3DB LOW-PROFILE 762-870 $32.25 $161.25

1n 5 G361AH ADD: P25 TRUNKING SOFTWARE $225.00 $1,125.00

1o 5 GA00580AA ADD: TDMA OPERATION $337.50 $1,687.50

1p 5 GA01767AG APX MOBILE RADIO
AUTHENTICATION

$75.00 $375.00

1q 5 G996AS ENH: OVER THE AIR PROVISIONING $75.00 $375.00

1r 5 QA01648AA ADD: ADVANCED SYSTEM KEY -
HARDWARE KEY

$3.75 $18.75

Total Quote in USD $30,988.75

HGAC CONTRACT PRICING RA05-15

PO Issued to Motorola Solutions Inc. must:
>Be a valid Purchase Order (PO)/Contract/Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead.  Note: Purchase Requisitions cannot be accepted



>Have a PO Number/Contract Number & Date
>Identify "Motorola Solutions Inc." as the Vendor
>Have Payment Terms or Contract Number
>Be issued in the Legal Entity's Name
>Include a Bill-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>Include a Ship-To Address with a Contact Name and Phone Number
>Include an Ultimate Address (only if different than the Ship-To)
>Be Greater than or Equal to the Value of the Order
>Be in a Non-Editable Format
>Identify Tax Exemption Status (where applicable)
>Include a Signature (as Required)



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

ORDINANCE 16-785 

FM1960 FRONTAGE ROAD PRIMA FACIE  

SPEED REDUCTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

RESOLUTION 16-769 

 

TMLIRP BALLOT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-769 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS CASTING AN OFFICIAL 

BALLOT FOR THE ELECTION OF PLACES 6, 7, 8 AND 9 OF THE BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES FOR THE TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 

RISK POOL. 

 

WHEREAS, each member of the TML Risk Pool is entitled to vote for Board of Trustees Members; 

Now therefore,  

 

BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That the City of Humble hereby casts its official ballot for the election of places 6, 

7, 8 and 9 of the Board of Trustees for the Texas Municipal League 

Intergovernmental Risk Pool as follows:   

 

  Place 6: Mary Gauer 

  Place 7: C.J. Wax 

  Place 8: Andrea M. Gardner 

  Place 9: Rick A. Schroeder    

 

Section 2: That the Mayor complete and sign the official ballot and submit to the Secretary of 

the Board no later than September 30, 2016. 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 8th day of September 2016. 

 

      APPROVED: 

 

            

      Merle Aaron 

      Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Jason Stuebe 

City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

9-8-2016 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

2015 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 






